O
S
€05

Leicester
City Council

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, TRANSPORT
AND TOURISM SCRUTINY COMMISSION

DATE: MONDAY, 12 OCTOBER 2020
TIME: 4:00 pm
PLACE: Virtual Meeting via Teams

Members of the Commission

Councillor Waddington (Chair)
Councillor Sandhu (Vice-Chair)

Councillors Broadwell, Fonseca, Joel, Porter, Rae Bhatia and Valand

Members of the Commission are invited to attend the above meeting to
consider the items of business listed overleaf.

For Monitoring Officer

Officer contacts:
Sazeda Yasmin (Scrutiny Policy Officer)
Elaine Baker (Democratic Support Officer),
Tel: 0116 454 6355, e-mail: elaine.baker@leicester.gov.uk
Leicester City Council, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ




Information for members of the public

PLEASE NOTE that any member of the press and public may view or listen in to proceedings
at this ‘virtual’ meeting via a weblink which will be publicised on the Council website at least
24 hours before the meeting. It is important, however, that Councillors can discuss and take
decisions without disruption. The only participants in this virtual meeting therefore will be the
Committee members, the officers advising the Committee and any members of the public
who have registered to participate in accordance with the Committee’s rules relating to
petitions and to questions, representations, or statements of case.

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend, view, or listen to (as appropriate) formal meetings such as full Council,
committee meetings & Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes. On occasion
however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s website
at www.cabinet.leicester.qov.uk, from the Council’'s Customer Service Centre or by contacting us
using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact:
Elaine Baker, Democratic Support Officer on 0116 454 6355.

Alternatively, email elaine.baker@Ieicester.gov.uk

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151.



http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/

AGENDA

LIVE STREAM OF MEETING

A live stream of the meeting can be followed on this link:
https://tinyurl.com/y5hdg3nh

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed on the agenda.

3. PETITIONS

The Monitoring Officer to report on any petitions received.

4. QUESTIONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND
STATEMENTS OF CASE

The Monitoring Officer to report on any questions, representations or
statements of case.

5. DRAFT LEICESTER LOCAL PLAN (2020 - 2036) - Appendix A
PUBLIC CONSULTATION (Pages 1 - 22)

The Director of Planning, Development and Transportation submits a
presentation on the Draft Leicester Local Plan (2020 — 2036) Public
Consultation.

The plans and supporting documents can be accessed online at
consultations.leicester.gov.uk

6. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS


https://tinyurl.com/y5hdq3nh
https://consultations.leicester.gov.uk/




Draft Leicester Local Plan (2020 - 203
Public Consultation |




White Paper: Planning for the Future

* Growth, renewal, protection
Eo e HE designations

* National development
management policies

e Permission in principle,
permitted development and
local design codes

* Housing Methodology

e Timescales

Leicester
City Council



The Importance of a Local Plan

Draft Local Plan for public consultation has been produced

Originally planned for March but delayed due to Covid to allow effective public
consultation

e Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) revised
e Consultation on same draft plan and supporting evidence proposed in March

e Additional evidence has been completed and will be consulted on at the same

time but will not inform this current draft plan O
<

Leicester
City Council



The Importance of a Local Plan

Plan will cover the period 2020 — 2036 and seeks to:

— Meet the needs for homes, jobs, shopping, and leisure

— Allocate sites for the above

— Set the council’s planning policies (e.g. Climate Change and Public Health)
— Encourage Investment & Economic Growth

— Facilitate Place-making and set high quality design expectations

e |t also includes specific policies to consider planning application

o

Leicester
City Council

 The plan needs to be evidenced as viable and deliverable



N .
A Bla
Erough
stley
B Crawn copyright and database rights

2017, Ordnance Survey 100019264,



A Growing City

Leicester has already grown
through the boundary and will
continue to do so

Strategic Growth Plan —
approved to shape the future
of Leicester and Leicestershire

to 2050

Recognises approx 1/3 City
growth may need to be
redistributed to Districts

Sileby

Mountsorrel

Rothley Queniborough
Syston
Thurcaston i
Markfield
Birstall
Thurmastan
Anstey
Q
7
=
Groby _0}
7 g
vy it
g
Glenfield oy,
Rathy o
(.r,\?
B,
AT
Sry
.,\,8&
KLEY ROAD o o),
Kirby Muxlos EHb & "o [ Scraptoft
&
\;‘1‘\ o
Desford & ‘{%\ Houghtan
Leicestert __?i_j‘— & :34',\ on'the Hill
Forest East § W 0‘\,3
& 3
Braunstone Town L »
‘R‘. (=]
L 5
£
¥ T Oadby
058
Parl
] -
> e Clan I Wigston
MNarborough
Blaby
Countesthorpe
Kibworth Harcourt
Kibwarth Beauchamp
Eroughton
Astley

Leicester City Administrative Boundary
© Crown copyright and database rights

2017 Ordnance Survey | 00019264,



Housing Strategy

e Housing Need -1,712 a year
until 2036

e 29,104 dwellings over plan
period

e Any unmet need will need to
be redistributed to adjacent
districts and agreed through a
Statement of Common
Ground iratie=it

City Council




Housing Strategy — Draft Allocations

e 5 Strategic Sites

— Former Western Park Golf Course (LCC ownership — Housing/Open
Space/Employment)

— East of Ashton Green (LCC ownership — Includes Open Space/Employment)
— North of A46 bypass (LCC/Private ownership — Including Open Space)

— Land at Billesdon Close and Paddock (Private ownership)

— Leicester General Hospital (NHS)

* Approximately 85 other sites for housing (Mix of LCC and Privately
owned sites)

e Central Development Area (CDA) — City Centre and Brownfield Sites O
%)i)
e Other Allocations — Education, Gypsy and Travellers and Red Hill = \?
eljcester

ROU nda bout City Council



r ght abade rights!
2019. Ordnance Survey 10004 9264-.

Strategic housing site
1. Western Golf Course

2. Land West of Anstey Lane

3. Land North of A46 Western Bypass
4. Land East of Leicester Road

5. Land at Leicester General Hospital

Strategic employment site
a. Land at Beaumont Park

¥ Proposed new school allocation







Housing Strategy

Housing need 29,104 dwellings
Anticipated Supply identified in the Plan — 21,362 dwellings

Shortfall — 7,742 to be redistributed through agreement with

the district councils
&

Leicester
City Council



Character areas

. Other regeneration areas

= Central development area (CDA)

=== City centre
——— Central shopping core

N.B. In areas of the CDA that have no colour
other policies apply. .

¢ and database rights
urvey 100019264,




Example of Character Area Detailed Guidance:
St Georges

€T

More detailed
considerations
across Character
area

Consider local
character,
heritage assets,
existing heights
etc.

Considers
development
potential
including heights

L—-j_. -‘ -}é— Existing landmark
m Koy frontages

=]

- ™ < - -

= *”\

Existing tall development
8 storeys and above

-



vl

Key Strategy - Employment

e Employment Need — 67 Ha for
light/general industry and
small scale storage

e Sites provide 44ha of
employment land

e 45,000 sgm offices

e Large scale
warehousing/storage provided
mainly in districts




Employment Draft Allocations

New Employment sites at Western Park
Golf Course (Part), East of Ashton Green
(Part), and Beaumont Leys Park.

°qT

New Offices at two new sites — Around
Railway Station and land around Phoenix
Square

e City Centre still the focus for Offices




91

Key Strategy — Open Space

e Balance between Housing, Employment
and Public Open Space

e Combination of population growth and
planned development will mean that
some green wedge will be lost and
qguantity of public open space will be
reduced

 However, opportunities to secure new

public open space on Strategic Sites and
improve existing public open space




@D Urban Growsh Areas (underway/planned)
./ Futura Growth 2036+

@ Regeneraiion Areas

@ Maior RemilLeisure Bxpansion

@ Exiscing ouc of cenwre emplaymen areas
‘@ Proposed Transport Hub Improvement
4= Propased Transort Hub Link

Propored CycleMialiing Corridors

s Proposed Bus Corridors

7V 10 minutes cycle time

273 30 minute bus travel time
@ rateandrice

2

&
L
&

Hospital
Leicester City FC
Leicester RUFC,
Universiey of Laicastar

De Mantlors University




3T -

Climate Change — policies will contribute in
an integrated way including Air Quality,
SuDs, flooding, transport, energy.

Health and Wellbeing — Crossover with other
policies. e.g. Good Design, Open Spaces,
Employment, Transport

Affordable Housing: Up to 30% on greenfield
sites

Internal Space Standards - City wide

Houses in multiple Occupation/Student
Housing /Retention of Family Homes

Key Policies in Draft Local Plan

"'.-"-n..._.-.._ ey F
Lpner 48
. x e




°61

Key Policies in Draft Local Plan

Delivering Quality Places — Tall
Buildings, Inclusive design, backland ;
development

Heritage — Preservation of ‘
Archaeology and City's Heritage
Assets

Culture and Tourism — includes Great
Central Railway Museum and Places
of Worship




0c

* St Georges Quarter — Policy to build on

* Neighbourhood Employment Areas —

e Retailing — Policies to support City

Key Policies in Local Plan

success of arts, cultural industries in
this particular area

Protect smaller areas of employment
land which are usually within residential
areas

Centre, District and Local Centres.

Support for Leisure and Cultural
facilities




Key Policies in Local Plan

* Open Space — Maintain and
enhance the quality of open space
network (including s106)

Fe  Biodiversity Gain — Protection of
existing designated sites and
support for net gain — subject to
Government guidance

* Protection of existing sports pitches
and support for new facilities




¢

Timetable

e [ssues and Options - Public Consultation complete

e Emerging Options, Sites and Development Management
Policies — Public Consultation completed

e Full Council 19th February 2020 approved

e  Public Consultation (Reg 18) to commence 14t September
2020 for 12 weeks

e  Submission Local Plan Consultation (Reg 19) — Autumn
2021

* Adoption Summer/Autumn 2022

Leicester
City Council



	Agenda
	5 DRAFT LEICESTER LOCAL PLAN (2020 - 2036) - PUBLIC CONSULTATION
	������Draft Leicester Local Plan (2020 – 2036)  Public Consultation���Economic Development, Transport & Tourism Scrutiny Commission  �� 12th October 2020
	White Paper: Planning for the Future
	The Importance of a Local Plan
	The Importance of a Local Plan
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Housing Strategy
	Housing Strategy – Draft Allocations
	Draft Site Allocations
	Slide Number 10
	Housing Strategy
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Key Strategy - Employment 
	Employment Draft Allocations
	Key Strategy – Open Space
	Key Strategy – Transport 
	Key Policies in Draft Local Plan  
	 
	Key Policies in Local Plan 
	Key Policies in Local Plan 
	Timetable 


